

Hope College

Hope College Digital Commons

Collection Registers and Abstracts

Archives and College History

March 2012

H88-0447. Upward Bound. Records, 1968-[ongoing]. 3.00 linear ft. PARTIALLY RESTRICTED

Hope College

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.hope.edu/collection_registers



Part of the [Archival Science Commons](#)

Recommended Citation

Repository citation: Hope College, "H88-0447. Upward Bound. Records, 1968-[ongoing]. 3.00 linear ft. PARTIALLY RESTRICTED" (2012). *Collection Registers and Abstracts*. Paper 21.
https://digitalcommons.hope.edu/collection_registers/21
March 16, 2012.

This Register is brought to you for free and open access by the Archives and College History at Hope College Digital Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in Collection Registers and Abstracts by an authorized administrator of Hope College Digital Commons. For more information, please contact digitalcommons@hope.edu.

H88-0447. Upward Bound.

Records, 1968-[ongoing]. 3.00 linear ft. **PARTIALLY RESTRICTED**

Abstract

Upward Bound is a federally funded pre-college TRIO program designed to help low-income and first generation college students develop the motivation and abilities needed to finish high school and enter college. Collection includes: Advisory Board, 1975-1981; departmental reviews, 1985, 1990; financial and budget, 1969-1982; general correspondence, 1968-1982; general information; proposals, 1974-1976; reports 1970-1985; Search for the Director: Candidates and Notes, 1978-1979; student folders, 1971-1980; summer session, 1974-1990; and various program information, 1974-1978.

Accession No: H88-0447
Provenance: Upward Bound
Donor: Upward Bound
Photographs: 2 images (Box 1)
Processed by: Alicia Irvine, February 2000

History

Upward Bound is a federally funded pre-college program designed to help low-income and first generation college students develop the motivation and abilities needed to finish high school and enter college. The typical Upward Bound program is offered by an educational institution combining secondary school and college teachers as faculty, making use of the physical facilities of a college campus for the students, and utilizing the experience and energies of college and university students (even instructors) as tutors. The majority of the students are residents on college, university, and secondary school campuses for 6 to 8 weeks in the summer where they take academic classes and participate in career, cultural, and recreational activities. During the academic year, the Upward Bound institutions continue to meet the students through classes on Saturdays, tutorial sessions during the week, and periodic cultural enrichment programs.

Scope and Content

Collection includes: Advisory Board, 1975-1981; departmental reviews, 1985, 1990; financial and budget, 1969-1982; general correspondence, 1968-1982; general information; proposals, 1974-1976; reports 1970-1985; Search for the Director: Candidates and Notes, 1978-1979; student folders, 1971-1980; summer session, 1974-1990; and various program information, 1974-1978. Folders are arranged alphabetically by topic.

Container List

Personnel (**RESTRICTED**)
 Director Position Search
 Candidates, 1978-1979
 Committee Notes, 1978-1979
 General, 1978-1979
 Serrano, Alberto R., 1978
Academic and Summer Session, 1989-1990
Advisory Board
 Correspondence, 1977-1978
 Minutes, 1975-1981 (3 folders)
Activities, 1974-1976
Bilingual Adult Education Program, 1974-1977
Curriculum, 1976
Chicano Mobile Institute, 1974
C.E.T.A., 1975-1978
Educational needs of Hispanic Students, 1976-1980
Employment Announcements, 1978-1979
Financial and Budget, 1969-1981, 1986 (10 folders)
General Correspondence, 1968-1982 (3 folders)
General Information, n.d.
Newspaper Articles, 1971-1979, 2006
Photographs, n. d. (2 items)
Proposals, 1974-1976 (2 folders)
Reports, 1970-1985 (3 folders)
Special Service Program, 1974-1977
Staff, 1973-1982
Students
 Evaluation, n.d.
 Performance Statistics, n.d.
 Roster, 1971, 1973
 Survey, n.d.
 Writings, 1973-1980
Summer, 1974-1979 (3 folders)
Summer Evaluation, 1981
T.R.I.O. program, 1975-1977

Oversize (3 binders)

Departmental Review, 1985, 1990 (2 folders)
Upward Bound Ideas and Techniques (reference manual), 1971